RICHARD AND HELEN STEELE

This farm is also called the Dude Ranch Horseshoe and it is
located on the 10th Concession Lot 24.

This farm was given to Colonel Talbot by the Crown May 7th,
1804. The will of Colonel Talbot on December 14, 1852 was
left to George McBeth. Owned by Thomas Clear 1861 and also
Lawrence. In 1961 Owen Hooley owned the Ranch, he was
unmarried. A Grant on 27th June 1966 to Samuel and Cora
Hauka. On November 30, 1970 Dr. Earl S. Russell owned the

farm. In July 1986 Richard and Helen Steele owned the farm

and they still run it as the Dude Ranch in 1993.




ROLAND AND MONIQITE KRETSCHMER
This farm is located on the 9th Concession Lot A of
the Township of Dunwich. The land was given to Colonel
Talbot by the Crown in May 7, 1807. A deed in November
1822 to John Lumly for 50 acres. Deed in Junell824tbo
William Clark for 50 acres North West corner.
Deed in July 1824 to Joseph Lumly 50 acres all from
Colonel Talbot.
Deed 12th November 1840 Couplaiu Lumly to Samuel Williams
50 acres South East corner.
Deed 14th January 1837 William Clark to John Clark 50
acres North West corner.
Deed 4th November 1855 John Clark to Couplaiu Lumly.
Deed 16th January 1860 Couphlain Lumly to Jonah Clark.
Deed 20th June 1865 Jonah Clark to Britton. Owned by
Joseph Welch in 1868. Owned by Thomas Pearch in 1877.
Edward Breen 1900 and Lloyd Healey. Dr. Earl Russell

1972 sold to Roland Kretschmer and in July 1991 they

built a house and they 1live in it today, 1993.




JOHN DERAPS FARM
This farm is located on the 9th Concession Lot 22 South
West 1/4.
This land was given to Colonel Talbot by the Crown in 1804.
In his will Colonel Talbot left it to George McBeth on Dec.
14, 1852. John Malcolm had the land in 1864.
In 1870 John Lyons owned the 100 acres North West 1/4 of
Lot 22.
The will October 20, 1871 of George McBeth to Thomas Lyons
100 acres South 1/2 of Lot 22.
Deed April 24, 1886 Thomas Lyons owned the land.
The will of Thomas Lyons November 8, 1909 to Albert Roy
Lyons and his wife.
About 1916 Dan J. McCaffery. Sr., his wife May and two
children bought this property from Albert Roy Lyons - 50
acres for 3500.
In 1945 Dan McCaffery Jr. and his wife Jean ﬁurchased the
property from his father and they raised four children.

Dan McCaffery Jr. sold to Bob Bilger in September 1974,

they were from St. Thomas. i
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SID GILLINGHAM
This land is located on the 10th Concession Lot 22.
This land was given to Colonel Talbot by the Crown in
1804.
Deed 16th March 1850 Colonel Talbot to Colonel Richard
Airey.
Deed 16th July 1864 Colonel Richard Airey to Gary B.
Bechar. Dr. Whiteside owned the land and sold 80 acres
to Ron and Peg Bedford in 1965. Dr. Whiteside sold 10
acres to the Girl Guides and kept 10 acres for himself.
He built a summer cottage in 1965. The house on the
Girl Guide camp is an old house that Harold Sloan sold
them in 1924, it was near the home of Ron and Peg Bedford.
In 1984 the cottage was sold to Mr. & Mrs. R.E. Swallowell.
In 1986 the cottage was sold to Mr.& Mrs. Sid Gillingham
who still live there in 1993.
John Hooley has an old shack near the Girl Guides Camp

in the 1920's, it is not there now.
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HOUSE BROTHERS
This farm is located on the 12th Concession Lot C. The
land was given to Colonel Talbot by the Crown in July 25,
1821 - 134 acres.
The will of Colonel Talbot on December 14, 1852 left his
lands to George McBeth.
Deed June 11, 1884 George McBeth to Talbot McBeth.
Deed March 24, 1898 to Stephen Stanton and wife to George
House.
Grant March 27, 1903 George House and wife to George Fred
House - 33 acres.
Grant March 27, 1903 George House and wife to William James
House - 33 acres.
Grant March 27, 1903 George House and wife to El1i House -
33 acres.
Grant March 27, 1903 George House and wife to Ernest Herbert
House - 33 acres.
Deed Mary 30, 1917 George House and wjfe to William J. House -
33 acres.
Grant October 25, 1928 William James House and wife to
Clarence Lesley House - 33 acres.
Grant October 16, 1935 Clarence Lesley House to Annie May
Belle House and Ada Catherine House - 33 acres.

They own the land to this day 1993.

Two brother and two sisters are left.




JOE AND JANET WHALLS
This farm is located on 11th Concession Lot A South 1/2.
The will of Colonel Talbot in December 14, 1852 left all
his land to George McBeth.
Deed June 4, 1883 George McBeth to Caroline Becher South
East.
Deed April 1884 - 1877 George McBeth to Talbot McBeth.
Grant October 1, 1900 Angus McCrinmon and wife to Thomas
Whalls.
Will of Thomas Whalls died in 1915 and his lands went to
Sarah Blount Whalls.
Will of Sarah Whalls to William Henry Whalls in 1923.
William Arthur Whalls willed land from-Henry Whalls.
In 1957 Joseph Maxwell Whalls - will of William Arthur
Whalls.
Will of Maxwell Whalls to William Joseph Whalls.
Joe and Janet Whalls 1live here in 1993 and they have
two sons and a daughter.
HOUSE - The o0ld house was built in 1890

Joe and Janet tore it down and built a new house
in 1974.
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JOHN GILHOOLEY
(Paul Pedersen)

This farm is located on the 11th Concession LottA. The

land was given to Colonel Talbot by the Crown on May 7th,
1804. The willn6f Colonel Talbot on 14th December 1852 all
lands went to George McBeth.

In 1877 George McBeth owned the land.

Deed 15th April 1882 Ann McBeth to George McBeth North West
side.

Deed April 1884 George McBeth to Talbot McBeth.

Grant 30th March 1912 - Nancy Jane Whalls to Arthur William
Whalls - 189 acres.

Arthur Whalls to Lloyd Lackey. Deed 1960 Lloyd Lackey to
Paul Pedersen. Paul Pedersen raised two sons and two daughters.
Paul Pedersen sold to John Gilhooley in January 1990 and they
live there in 1993.

HOUSE - Arthur Whalls built the house in 1912.




PAUL AND NANCY BROWN
This farm is located oﬁ the 11th Concession Lot B.
This land was given to Colonel Thomas Talbot in 1804
by the Crown. Colonel Talbot then willed this portion
of land (100 acres) to his hired hand, George McBeth in
1852. McBeth built the house at this time. 1In 1883
the farm was sold to Caroline Becher and then in 1892
it was sold to George Woolcott.
Thomas Whalls bought the farm in 1900, willed to Herb
Whalls in 1962.
Herb Whalls willed it to son Orva Whalls in 1966. Orva
Whalls sold it to George Brown in 1963. George Brown
sold it to his son Paul Brown in 1967.
HOUSE - Part of the house was built by George McBeth in

1852 and William Joseph Whalls added to it in 1912.




ROBERT AND ANNALEE LUNN
This house is on the 11th Concession Part Lot 22. This
land was given to Colonel Talbot on 7th May 1804 by the
Crown.
Deed 16th March 1850 - Lieutenant Colonel Richard Airey,
1300 acres Lot 22 and other lands.
Deed 14th March 1869 to 1882 - Sir Richard Airey to
Andrew Lunn - 141 acres North part 4400 pounds.
This house is on the farm of his dad (Herb Lunn) and it was
built in 1972.

Robert and Annalee live in this house today 1993 where they

are raising their 2 sons.




HERB AND FRANCES LUNN

This farm is located on the 11th Concession Lot 22.

The land was given to Colonel Talbot by the Crown on

the 7th May 1804.

Deed 16th March 1850 Colonel Talbot
Airey. Colonel Richard Airey owned
Deed 30th November 1882 Sir Richard
Andrew Lunn 141 acres North West of

Grant 17th March 1908 Walter Harris

to Lieutenant Richard

it in 1864.
Airey sold to
Lot 22.

Lunn and wife

George Walter Lunn 180 acres East side of Lot 22.

Grant 30th May 1917 George Walter Lunn owned it.

Grant 1lst September 1938 George W. Lunn owned it.

to

The will of George W. Lunn to Herb and Frances Lunn

and they own it today 1993.

HOUSE - Andrew Lunn built house on

1877 map.




